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'z HOLD FO R REPLY FROM J. CHISNALL

Ilion, New Yor
June 18, 1980

T0: °  J. H. CHISRALL
PROM: D. J. SANITA L

P

Model 600 Remington Rifle 43486
Repair Oxder R 14098-600 - -

Dear Jack:

We have completed our examination of the above subject Model 600,
which was returned to us by Martin Creenfield.

Por'ealpletian of your files, wa aYe sending you the gun examination
raport, and the cuatomer's correspondence.

Due to the customer's reference to a personal injury, we will hold
the above gun and await reply as to its disposition.

Best Regards,

D.J.Sanita:tc _ Supervisor,
Arms Service Division
attach.
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